
MICHAEL RABIEH 
617.239.0225 
mrabieh@palmerdodge.com 

January 23, 2004 

By Hand 

Mary Cottrell, Secretary 
Department of Telecommunications and Energy 
One South Station, 2nd Floor 
Boston, MA  02110 

Re: D.T.E. 03-60 

Dear Ms. Cottrell: 

On behalf of AT&T Communications of New England, Inc. (“AT&T”), I enclose for filing in the 
above docket the following documents: 

1.  AT&T’s responses to Information Requests issued to CLECs by MCI WorldCom;  

2.  AT&T’s supplemental response to Information Request 17 issued to CLECs by the Joint 
Parties; and 

3. AT&T’s response to Information Request 2-1 issued to AT&T by Conversent. 

Copies of the public versions of these Responses will be sent by mail to the service list.  Copies of 
the confidential versions will be sent by mail to all parties who have certified compliance with the 
Protective Order in this docket. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Rabieh 
 

enclosures 
cc: Service List 
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